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Subject: Confidential briefing - Alcohol Change Australia report [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Location: Microsoft Teams Meeting

Start: Fri 10/11/2023 11:30 AM

End: Fri 10/11/2023 12:15 PM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Not yet responded

Organizer: EE—

Categories: -

Starting to send in things pertaining to FOI request from Canberra times

From:

Sent: Monday, 30 October 2023 10:40 AM
To: ; PATERSON, Carolyn; Scott Wilson; Caterina Giorgi;
Diana Edgerton-Warburton ; Dr Erin Lalor; Jane.Marti John Crozier; Julia Stafford; Louise Gray;
Nicole Lee; Richard Norman; Shanna Whan ; Terry Slevin; Robert Taylor; Lee Moskwa; Katie Moore; Clare Hughes;
Anita Dessaix; Melissa Ledger; brads ﬂCatherine Earl;_ David Watson; James Dunne
Subject: Confidential briefing - Alcohol Change Australia report

When: Friday, 10 November 2023 8:30 AM-9:15 AM (UTC+08:00) Perth.

Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting

REMINDER: Think before you click! This'email originated from outside our organisation. Only click links or open
attachments if you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

When: Friday, 10 November 2023 8:30.AM-9:15 AM (UTC+08:00) Perth.
Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting

Note: The GMT offset above does not reflect daylight saving time adjustments.
S e Tt D B A R T

You are invited toa confidential briefing on an upcoming report on public opinion on alcohol from Alcohol Change
Australia. This session will cover the key findings of the report before its release on Thursday 16 November 2023.

Please note, this session is invitation only. If you would like a colleague to attend, please send me their email
address and | will forward the invite.

Kind regards,
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Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer, mobile app or room device
Click here to join the meeting

Download Teams | Join on the web

Learn More | Meeting options

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. Lt.is{intended, solely for use by the recipient
ution

or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited~and may'be unlawfuls

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast, a leader in email
security and cyber resilience. Mimecast integrates email defenses with¢brand protection, security awareness training, web
security, compliance and other essential capabilities. Mimecast helps“protéct lafge-and small organizations from malicious
activity, human error and technology failure; and to lead the movement toward,building.a“more resilient world. To find out
more, visit our website.
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I EEE——

Subject: DrinkWise,- Catch Up on Parental Supply Campaign [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Location: -

Start: Mon 13/11/2023 3:15 PM

End: Mon 13/11/2023 3:45 PM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Not yet responded

Organizer: Ryan Liddell

Categories: -

FOI

From: Ryan Liddell

Sent: Thursday, 19 October 2023 1:40 PM

To: Ryan Liddell; Simon Strahan;

Subject: DrinkWise/- Catch Up on Parental Supply Campaign

When: Monday, 13 November 2023 3:15 PM-3:45 PM (UTC+10:00) Canberra, Melbourne, Sydney.

Where:-

REMINDER: Think before you click! This email originated from outside our organisation. Only click links or open
attachments if you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.
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I EE—.

Subject: Meeting ADF [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Location: —- or WebEx

Start: Wed 15/11/2023 1:30 PM
End: Wed 15/11/2023 2:00 PM
Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Not yet responded
Organizer: L
Categories: -

From:

Sent: Monday, 13 November 2023 12:18 PM

To:_ Dr Erin Lalor

Subject: Meeting ADF

When: Wednesday, 15 November 2023 1:30 PM-2:00 PM (UTC+10:00) Canberra, Melbourne, Sydney.

Where: -- or WebEx
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Subject: Our Futures Institute & FIEEN [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Location: Matilda Centre, Level 6, Jane Foss Russell Building G02, The University of Sydney
Start: Mon 11/12/2023 3:00 PM

End: Mon 11/12/2023 4:00 PM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Not yet responded

Organizer: Maree Teesson

Categories: -

Alcohol FOI

From: Maree Teesson EE

Sent: Tuesday, 7 November 2023 5:33 PM
To: Maree Teesson; ken
Cc: Nicola Newton
Subject: Our Futures Institute &
When: Monday, 11 December 2023 3:00 PM-4:00.PM (UTC+10:00) Canberra, Melbourne, Sydney.
Where: Matilda Centre, Level 6, Jane Foss Russell Building G02, The University of Sydney

REMINDER: Think before you click! This email originated from-outside our organisation. Only click links or open
attachments if you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear fIEN

Ken and | look forward to meeting with you on Monday 11" December at the Matilda Centre.

Thanks,

Maree

We are located on Level 6 of the Jane Foss Russell Building G02, the University of Sydney.

City Road entrance

If you arrive on City Road, you can find the entrance to our building by walking up the few steps between the Verge
gallery and towards where the footbridge begins. Then walk between the footbridge steps and the USyd
merchandise store and on your left will be sliding glass door which lead to the lifts. From there head to level 6 and
turn right.
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Entrance
to lift foyer on level 2

Footbridge

Maze Crescent entrance

If entering the building from Maze Crescent, head to the pedestrian crossing and .walk up-the first flight of stairs
towards the Sci-Tech library through the first set of doors and without entering the main library doors (on the right)
head to the lift which can take you to level 6.

i
-

) SRR

Parking
All parking around the University.of Sydney is metered and you will need to download and use the Cello Park app.

cell JPark

Australia

The most convenient parking areas for the Jane Foss Russell Building are highlighted below, with the Sheppard
Street car parkon the cornerof Cleveland Street offering the most spaces. There are also limited spaces available on
City Road.

0 AXRLY) N
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I EEEE——

Subject: 2PM SA TIME | Meeting with FARE CEO, Caterina Giorgi - Proposal for an expansion
of funding for the National FASD Program / trends discussion | MO REP:- |
IN PERSON / Adviser WEBEX [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Location: 100 King William Street Adelaide | CPO offices - wait in lobby / adviser WEBEX
Start: Thu 25/01/2024 2:30 PM

End: Thu 25/01/2024 3:00 PM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Not yet responded

Organizer: BUTLER, Mark

Categories: -

From: BUTLER, Mark

Sent: Tuesday, 28 November 2023 10:47 AM

To: BUTLER, Mark;_@aph.gov.au;_;_@fare.org.au>

Cc: Caterina Giorgi; Mark Textor; Tanya Hosch; Jackie Trad

Subject: 2PM SA TIME | Meeting with FARE CEQ, Caterina Giorgi - Proposal for an expansion of funding for the
National FASD Program / trends discussion | MO REP:FII | IN PERSON / Adviser WEBEX

When: Thursday, 25 January 2024 2:00 PM-2:30 PM (UTC+09:30) Adelaide.

Where: 100 King William Street Adelaide | CPO.offices - wait in lobby / adviser WEBEX

From:
Sent: Thursday, November 9, 2023'4:37 PM
To: Mark.Butler.MP@aph.gov:au

Cc:_@health.gov.au_@health.gov.au; Caterina Giorgi _

Subject: FARE - National FASD Program expansion proposal

Dear Minister Butler,
On behalf of FARE’s CEO, Caterina Giorgi please see attached for your consideration a letter and proposal for an
expansion of funding for the National FASD Program. Please note we have also sent this proposal to the Department

of Health and Aged Care.

We welcome the opportunity to meet with you to discuss the proposal, as well as current concerning trends in
alcohol harm across Australia.

Best,

Projects and Partnerships Director
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Foundation for Alcohol Research and Education
0251049311 (main line) [N direct line)

-- Do not delete or change any of the following text. --

When it's time, join your Webex meeting here.

More ways to join:

Page 2 of 2

If you are a host, click here to view host information.

Need help? Go to https.//help.webex.com
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. 000 0 0909090 9 B9 B

Subject: Catch up -- Dan and Megan Parliament House [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Start: Thu 29/02/2024 3:00 PM

End: Thu 29/02/2024 3:45 PM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Not yet responded

Organizer: Megan Berry

Categories: -

From: Megan Berry
Sent: Thursday, 18 January 2024 9:31 AM

To: Megan Berry; Dan Lubman

Subject: Catch up - Dan and Megan Parliament House

When: Thursday, 29 February 2024 3:00 PM-3:45 PM Australia/Melbourne.
Where:

REMINDER: Think before you click! This email originated from outside our-organisation. Only click links or open
attachments if you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

When
Thursday 29'Feb 2024 - 3pm — 3:45pm (Eastern Australia Time - Melbourne)

Guests

Megan Berry- organiser

B ohealth.gov.au

Dan Lubman
View all guest info

Reply for _@health.gov.au

Maybe No Yes

More options
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Subject: Australian National Advisory Council on Alcohol and Other Drugs (ANACAD)
meeting [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Location: Department of Health and Aged Care’s Adelaide office, 11-29 Waymouth Street,
Adelaide

Start: Fri 1/03/2024 2:00 PM

End: Fri 1/03/2024 3:00 PM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Not yet responded

Organizer: ANACAD

Categories: -

From: ANACAD <ANACAD@health.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 29 February 2024 8:52 AM

To: ANACAD; ; BUTLER, Mark

Cc:

Subject: Australian National Advisory Council on Alcohol-and Other Drugs (ANACAD) meeting [SEC=OFFICIAL]
When: Friday, 1 March 2024 1:30 PM-2:30 PM (UTC+09:30) Adelaide.

Where: Department of Health and Aged Care’s Adelaide office, 11-29 Waymouth Street, Adelaide

From: ANACAD <ANACAD@health.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, February 20,2024 3:07 PM

To: ANACAD; BUTLER, Mark

Cc:

Subject: Australian National Advisory Council on Alcohol and Other Drugs (ANACAD) meeting [SEC=OFFICIAL]
When: Friday, 1 March2024 1:30 PM-2:30 PM (UTC+09:30) Adelaide.

Where: Department of Health and Aged Care’s Adelaide office, 11-29 Waymouth Street, Adelaide

Please contact— upon arrival.
Webex details added below if needed.

Kind regards,

(She/Her)
ANACAD Secretariat

S N R
Australian Government Department of Health and Aged Care

T: (02) 6289 8555 | E: anacad@health.gov.au
Location: Level 8, 595 Collins Street, VIC 3000

GPO Box 9848, Canberra ACT 2601, Australia
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If you are concerned about your own or someone else’s alcohol or other drug use, contact the National Alcohol and
Other Drug Hotline on 1800 250 015 or visit drughelp.qov.au.

The Department of Health acknowledges the Traditional Custodians of Australia and their continued connection to
land, sea and community. We pay our respects to all Elders past and present.

-- Do not delete or change any of the following text. --

When it's time, join your Webex meeting here.

More ways to join:

If you are a host, click here to view host information.

Need help? Go to hitps://help.webex.com
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Subject: Erin ADF

Start: Thu 7/03/2024 10:00 AM
End: Thu 7/03/2024 11:00 AM
Recurrence: (none)

Organizer S



FOI25-0135 LD DOCUMENT 9 Page 1 of 1
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Subject: (NACCHO) and (FARE) invite you to a parliamentary roundtable on the newly
released book Learning from 50 years of Aboriginal Alcohol Programs

Location: 154

Start: Tue 26/03/2024 12:30 PM

End: Tue 26/03/2024 1:30 PM

Recurrence: (none)

Organizer I
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Subject: 11.30AM SA / NOON ACT TIME | TEAMS MEETING | Meeting with Chair of ANACAD
(Prof M Farrell) and Georgie Harman | ONLINE | MO REP: FIS [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Location: Video Conf - - (10); TEAMS link within

Start: Thu 9/05/2024 12:00 PM

End: Thu 9/05/2024 12:30 PM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Not yet responded

Organizer: BUTLER, Mark

Categories: -

From: BUTLER, Mark
Sent: Monday, 29 April 2024 1:17 PM

To: BUTLER, Mark;_georgie.harma_
michael.farrel
Subject: 11.30AM SA / NOON ACT TIME | TEAMS MEETING.| Meeting with Chair of ANACAD (Prof M Farrell) and
Georgie Harman | ONLINE | MO REP:
When: Thursday, 9 May 2024 12:00 PM-12:30 PM (UTC+10:00) Canberra, Melbourne, Sydney.
Where: Video Conf - SN (10); TEAMS link within

Professor Michael Farrell | Director | National Drug and Alcohol Research Centre
UNSW Medicine | University of New South Walesd Sydney | NSW 2052 | Australia

Georgie Harman (She/her/hers)
, : Beyond Chief Executive Officer
L Blue B | beyondblue.org.au | GPO Box 1883 Melbourne VIC 3001

OdOe6

The Beyond Blue Support Service is free and available 24/7. Chat to us over the phone or online today.

Microsoft Teams need help?

Join the meeting now
14
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More info

For organizers: Meeting options | Reset dial-in PIN
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I

Subject: ANACAD Meeting - Day 2 [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Location: Department of Health and Aged Care’s Adelaide office at Level 9, 11-29 Waymouth
Street, Adelaide

Start: Fri 14/06/2024 9:30 AM
End: Fri 14/06/2024 4:00 PM
Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Not yet responded
Organizer: ANACAD

Categories: -

FOI

From: ANACAD <ANACAD @health.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 13 June 2024 8:02 AM
To: ANACAD; ; GOODCHILD, Tiali; michael.farreII_Georgie Harman; Rebecca Lang;

Nicole Lee; jac Joe Coyte ; Erin Lalor ; Nicky Bath
oeveL, Uz EE

Cc: PATERSON, Carolyn;
Subject: ANACAD Meeting - Day 2 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

When: Friday, 14 June 2024 9:00 AM-3:30 PM (UTC+09:30) Adelaide.

Where: Department of Health and Aged Care’s Adelaide office at Level 9, 11-29 Waymouth Street, Adelaide

From: ANACAD <ANACAD@health.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, June 3, 2024 5:16 PM

To: ANACAD; michael.farrel Georgie Harman; Rebecca Lang; Nicole Lee; j_

Joe Coyte ; Erin Lalor); Nicky Bath

Ce: PATERSON, Carolyr; SRR o=veL v, -,
Subject: ANACAD Meeting - Day 2 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

When: Friday, 14 June 2024 9:00 AM-3:30 PM (UTC+09:30) Adelaide.

Where: Department of Health and Aged Care’s Adelaide office at Level 9, 11-29 Waymouth Street, Adelaide

Day 2

Microsoft Teams need help?
Join the meeting now

For organizers: Meeting options
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Invitation from Google Calendar

You are receiving this email because you are an attendee of the event. To stop receiving future updates for this event,
decline this event.

Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to send a response to the organiser, be added to the guest list, invite
others regardless of their own invitation status or modify your RSVP. Learn more
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